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Commissioner Chancellor
Florida Department of Education State University System of Florida
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Florida College System Presidents

State University System of Florida Presidents

FROM: Kathryn S. Hebda, Chancellor
Florida College System

Marshall M. Criser I1l, Chancellor ZT ZZ Q%

State University System of Florida
DATE: September 15, 2020
SUBJECT: Centralized Services for Libraries, Distance Learning and Student Services

Using a competitive process, a new host has been selected for the provision of essential and
centralized services for libraries, distance learning and student services in the State University
System of Florida and the Florida College System: Northwest Regional Data Center/Florida
State University.

We are continuing to work on a smooth transition, and a timeline for the transfer of services will
be provided when the MOU between the parties has been completed.

KH/MC

Cc: State University System of Florida Council of Academic Vice Presidents
State University System of Florida Council of Administration and Financial Affairs
Florida College System Council of Instructional Affairs
Florida College System Council of Business Affairs
Judy Russell, Chair, Members Council on Library Services
Kendall St. Hilaire, Chair, Members Council on Distance Learning and Student Services



